



Mukesh Kumar

Professor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: mkumar@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: India

Phone number: 17418652

BIOGRAPHY

Currently, I am full-time Professor in the Department of Economics & Finance, College of Business Administration, University of Bahrain (UoB). Previously I worked as a Professor and Principal Investigator in CENTRUM Católica Graduate Business School (Lima, Peru) which is the only institution in Peru and 7th in Latin America to obtain the Triple Crown (accreditation with AACSB, AMBA and EQUIS) and Associate Professor in Management and Science University, Malaysia. I have authored and co-authored three books and more than 50 research papers in refereed Journals/edited book/monograph. I organized (as a co-chairperson) two international conferences and presented research articles in the numerous National and International Conferences in Asian and Latin American countries. I have received honours and awards in various occasions including the highly commended award consecutively for three years from Emerald Publishing Group. Some of my very recent contributions can be seen in Applied Economics, Measurement, International Journal of Production Economics, Omega: An International Journal of Management Science, Journal of Business Economics and Management, The Service Industries Journal, International Journal of Productivity & Performance Management, Managing Service Quality and International Journal of Quality & Reliability management.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2002 PhD, Economy, Economics, Indian Institute of Technology, India

Production Economics, Data Envelopment Analysis, Econometrics Frontier Techniques

1993 Master, Economy, Economics, Sambalpur University, India

1991 Bachelor, Economy, Economics, Sambalpur University, India

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- 2014 - 2014 Professor, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- Since 2014 Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2010 - 2014 Professor, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2006 - 2010 Associate Professor, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 2004 - 2006 Assistant Professor, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 2001 - 2004 Assistant Professor, ICAI BUSINESS SCHOOL, India

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Supervision of thesis/HDR

- 2020 Aspects of Performance of Regional Rural Banks: An Empirical Investigation, Thesis co-director, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

GRANTS AND HONORS

- 2015 Outstanding contribution to the citation of the college research in international database, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2012 Emerald CLADEA, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2012 Best Research Paper Award, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2012 Award for Intellectual Contribution for the year 2011, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2011 Emerald/CLADEA, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2011 Award for Intellectual Contribution for, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2010 Emerald/CALDEA, CENTRUM Catolica Graduate Business School, Peru
- 2010 Best Research Paper Award, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 2006 Most Prolific Academician, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 2006 Best Research Paper Award - TEAM Conference, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 2005 Service Excellence Award: Most Pro, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 2004 Best Researcher, Management and Science University, Malaysia
- 1996 University Grant Commission Scholarship for PhD program based on all India competition, Indian Institute of Technology, India

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

- KUMAR, M., "Evaluating the efficiency of regional rural banks across the Indian states during different phases of structural development", *APPLIED ECONOMICS*, 2020, vol. 52, no. 41, pp. 4457-4473

KUMAR, M., "Deriving managerial implications through SERVQUAL gap elasticity in UAE banking", *International Journal of Quality and Reliability Management*, 2018, vol. 35, no. 4, pp. 940-964

KUMAR, M., "EVALUATING THE PERFORMANCE OF INDIAN BANKING SECTOR USING DEA DURING POST-REFORM AND GLOBAL FINANCIAL CRISIS", *JOURNAL OF BUSINESS ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT*, 2016, vol. 17, no. 1, pp. 156-172

CHARLES, V., M. KUMAR, "Satisficing data envelopment analysis: An application to SERVQUAL efficiency", *Measurement: Journal of the International Measurement Confederation*, 2014, vol. 51, pp. 71-80

ABDUL KARIM, J., M. KUMAR, S. ABD RAHMAN, "Measuring shopping values of Malaysian retail consumers", *ASIA PACIFIC JOURNAL OF MARKETING AND LOGISTICS*, 2013, vol. 25, no. 2, pp. 200-224

CHARLES, V., M. KUMAR, S. IRENE KAVITHA, "Measuring the efficiency of assembled printed circuit boards with undesirable outputs using data envelopment analysis", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF PRODUCTION ECONOMICS*, 2012, vol. 136, no. 1, pp. 194-206

KUMAR, M., C. VINCENT, "Benchmarking Indian banks using DEA in post-reform period: a progressive time-weighted mean approach", *SERVICE INDUSTRIES JOURNAL*, 2011, vol. 31, no. 14, pp. 2455-2485

UDHAYAKUMAR, A., V. CHARLES, M. KUMAR, "Stochastic simulation based genetic algorithm for chance constrained data envelopment analysis problems", *Omega*, 2011, vol. 39, no. 4, pp. 387-397

KUMAR, M., P. BASU, "Perspectives of productivity growth in Indian food industry: a data envelopment analysis", *International Journal of Productivity and Performance Management*, 2008, vol. 57, no. 7, pp. 503-522

Proceedings

ALI, M., M. KUMAR, A. AHMED, "Adoption of FinTech and Future Perspective: An Empirical Evidence from Bahrain on Digital Wallets", *IEEE Explore*, 2020

Chapters in book

CHARLES, V., M. KUMAR, I. K. CHARLES, "The Performance of Printed Circuit Boards in the Presence of Production Errors" in *Handbook of Research on Strategic Performance Management and Measurement Using Data Envelopment Analysis.*, Ibrahim H. Osman, Abdel Latef Anouze, Ali Emrouznejad Eds, IGI Global, pp. 487-509, 2014